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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 26 December 2019 3:29 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Please advise Market value SMA4220X [External Confidential]
Dear Li Li,

The market value for SMA 4220X is $24K - $25K(Eat) as at Dec 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>
Sent: Thursday, 26 December 2019 10:30 AM
Subject: Please advise Market value SMA4220X [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Sir/Mdm

Please advise market value.

Thank you.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax:
=Y

65) 6296 2706

The all @#%3 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 December 2019 10:30 AM

Subject: Please advise Market value SMA4220X [External Confidential]
Attachments: SMA4220X PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Sir/Mdm

Please advise market value.

Thank you.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

TeL: (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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The all €8 lonpac.com.sg

Experience |t Now »

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Dec 2019

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
609F

SMA4220X

No

26 Dec 2019

AUDI

A4 1.8 TFSIMU
Black

2010

CDH097037
WAUZZZ8K6AA183744
118.0 kW (158 bhp)
$38,519.00

09 Jul 2010

09 Jul 2010

3

$38,519.00

Yes
08 Jul 2020
$19,259.00

08 Jul 2020

E - Open Category
10

$39,000.00
$1,842.00
$21,101.00

NUPS:/VILIta.gov.sg/iia/vryacuon/enquire xepalesy - unlicseroreUereginputy - UNG HUN_IU=FUSU4UUd | |
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Used Audi Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGLUARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
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Post an Advertisement ‘ |
; PRIME MOTOR & LEASING =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just Le | =
$58 until it's SOLD! | I m—"— A
. ! With over 200 units of vehicles e -
Direct Owner e
3 y T TR R R | 1o choose from, ranging from e - [
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling all European to J.pngn.g“ Makes. [ G P g |
Browse by Category ¥ «Back (12 ) Next » [SortbyReg. Date ¥ [20 resuits/page ¥ |
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Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Audi A4 Any Any 2010 Any Any Any All
Audi A4 1.8A TFSI MU $21,500 N.A 18-Jan-2010 1,798 cc 135,000 km Luxury Available
One Of The Most Popular Luxury Sedan In Market, Low Mileage Clocked! Just Changed 4 New Tyres, 100% Accident-Free. Very Well
Maintained By Owner, Good For COE Renewal, Preferably Viewing At 11 AM To 6 PM, Schedule A Test Drive Today, Viewing Is Strictly B... [ oreet owien
Posted: 24-Dec-2018  Tags: 2010 Audi A4, 2010 audi a4, Audi A4, audi a4, Audi, A4, a4, Used Audi
Audi A4 1.8A TFSI MU S-Line $65,800 $6,570 Jyr 13-Jan-2010 1,798 cc - Luxury Available
(New 10-yr COE)
Excellent Condition! Rarely Used! Full Loan At $1000+ Per Month! Low Mileage! In-House Loan Or Bank Loan Available! Fast, Easy And
Flexible Loan Approval! Viewing And Test Drive Available Daily From 10.30 A.M. To 6,30 P.M.! All Qur Vehicles Has Undergone A 120 Poi...
Posted: 25-Dec-2019  Tags: 2010 Audi A4, 2010 audi a4, Aud: A4, audi a4, Audi, A4, a4, Used Audi
Audi A4 1.8BA TFSI MU S-Line $66,800 $6,670 /yr 08-Jan-2010 1,798 ¢cc - Luxury Available
(New 10-yr COE)
Good Condition. Well Maintained, Serviced On Time, Reliable CVT Gearbox. S Line Model. Good To Go For Another 10 Years, Full Loan
Available. Doorstep Viewing Available. Trade In Welcome.
Posted: 21-Dec-2019  Tags: 2010 Audi A4, 2010 audi a4, Audi A4, audi a4, Audi, A4, a4, Used Audi
Audi A4 1.8A TFSI MU (New $66,800 $6,670 fyr 08-Jan-2010 1,798 cc 107,000 km Luxury Available
10-yr COE)
Mint Condition A4 Ready For COE Renewal, Factory Original Condition And Low Mileage, Mint Spacious Interior Condition With Smooth
And Powerful Drive, Well Cared For By Previous Owner, View To Appreciate. Guaranteed Loan With Flexible Package, Trade In/Scrap W...
Posted: 19-Dec-2019  Tags: 2010 Audi A4, 2010 audi a4, Audi A4, audi a4, Audi, A4, a4, Used Audi
| GETYOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
1 COE ' Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable, We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
'LOAN
Audi A4 2,0A TFSI = N.A 07-Jan-2010 1,984 cc - Luxury S0LD
Road Tax Till January 2020. 3 Digit Number Plate To Go With, Low Interest Rate Financing And Insurance Can Be Arranged, Call For
Viewing.
Posted: 24-Oct-2019  Tags: 2010 Audi A4, 2010 audi a4, Audi A4, audi a4, Audi, A4, a4, Used Audi
Audi A4 1.8A TFSI MU (New $65,800 $6,570 fyr 06-Jan-2010 1,798 cc - Luxury Available
10-yr COE)
Reliable CVT Gearbox. Comes With New Coat Of Paint, Free 6 Months Road Tax. Free Interior Grooming And Exterior Polishing. Free
Servicing, Full Loan Available, Trade In Welcome. Doorstep Viewing Available,
Posted: 24-Dec-2019 Tags: 2010 Audi A4, 2010 audi a4, Audi A4, audi a4, Audi, A4, a4, Used Audi
Audi A4 2.0A TFSI Quattro 5- $71,800 $7,290 fyr 06-Jan-2010 1,984 cc 165,000 km Luxury Available

tronic (COE till 10/2029)

Posted: 13-Dec-2019  Tags: 2010 Audi A4, 2010 audi a4, Audi A4, audi a4, Audi, A4, a4, Used Audi

https:/lwww.sgcarmar‘t.com/used_carsllisting.php?BRSR=20&MOD=Audi&MMO=A4&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=201 0&ORD=RGD_DESC

Powerful 2.0L TFSI Turbocharged Engine Producing 207Bhp, Well Maintained, Excellent Condition, Accident Free, Bank And In House Loan
Available, Trade In Are Welcome, Powerful Engine And Smooth Transmission, Buy With Confidence! Call Us Now To Make An Appo...
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